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UNIVERSITY OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR RESEARCH
Physical Address
4111 Monarch Way, Suite 203
Norfolk, Virginia 23508
Mailing Address
Office of Research
1 Old Dominion University
Norfolk, Virginia 23529
Phone(757) 683-3460
Fax(757) 683-5902
DATE: July 23, 2015
TO: Jaime Callaghan
FROM: Old Dominion University Institutional Review Board
PROJECT TITLE: [753469-2] Provider Practice Approach to Adolescent Sexual Health
Assessments
REFERENCE #: 15-092

SUBMISSION TYPE: New Project

ACTION: DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT STATUS
DECISION DATE: July 1, 2015

REVIEW CATEGORY: Exemption category #2

Thank you for your submission of New Project materials for this project. The Old Dominion University
Institutional Review Board has determined this project is EXEMPT FROM IRB REVIEW according to
federal regulations.

We will retain a copy of this correspondence within our records.

If you have any questions, please contact Adam Rubenstein at 757-683-3686 or arubenst@odu.edu.
Please include your project title and reference number in all correspondence with this committee.

This letter has been electronically signed in accordance with all applicable regulations, and a copy is retained within Old Dominion
University Institutional Review Board's records.



